STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRQ%SEE’;WKQLE\IG ' PQOST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
LARRY KEHOE October 20 r 1981 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
SECRETARY (505) 827-2434

Energy Reserves Group
P. 0. Box 3280
Casper, Wyoming 82602

Attention: Mr. Ron E. Schanaman

Administrative Order NSL-1441
Gentlemen:
Reference is made to your application for a non-standard
location for your O. H. Randel Well No. 8 located 1550 feet
from the North 1line and 1520 feet from the West line of

Section 9, Township 26 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, Gallegos
Gallup Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 2(c) of
Order No. R-5353, as amended, the above-described unorthodox
location is hereby approved.

Sincerely,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

JDR/RLS/dr

cc: O0il Conservation Division - Aztec
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs

‘0CT22 1981
OIL CON. COM.
DIST. 3




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS RO
AZTEC. NEW MEXICQ B7
505! 334-6178

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS ION
BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DATE \gef+ )8) [ 781

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL \/
Proposed SwD
Proposed WFX

e —

Proposed PMX

l

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated ’geﬁ‘{, 18 /?8/
! _ L, J
for the_EV\Qr&gI{ QQSQ’VEJ 9r'0, OHﬂa.ﬂje,( #6 F" ?‘ A6A -l W/

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

A’O'O-[(’)\/Q 'Q?f GQ[/L(,I/) 2 0w

Yours truly,

VU



Energy Reserves Group, inc.
P.O. Box 3280

e e S0 (D Energy Reserves Group

September 16, 1981

State of New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87401

Subject: Application for Non Standard Location for 0.H. Randel #8
(Formerly 0.H. Randel #3-E)

Gentlemen:

Energy Reserves Group, Inc., initially drilled 0.H. Randel #8, 1,550'
FNL, 1,520' FWL, Sec. 9-T26N-R11W, as a Dakota Gas well. The Dakota
~ proved to be nonproductive. The Gallup zone was then opened and the

well is now an oil producer.

We hereby request approval of a Non standard Location for the above
mentioned well as an oil producer.

Very truly yours,
ENERGY RESERVES GROUP,_INC.

ZECHVES
‘SEP 18 1981

OIL CON. COM.
DIST. 3/

0 (;;AéfQ/Z“\/\./\.—~__,,

Ron E. Schanaman
Production Engineer
Rocky Mountain District

RES:erl




